Knights of Columbus Council #3928 Monthly Business Meeting Minutes

Date: November 1 2017 Attendance taken and noted above.

Minutes from Previous Meeting: Allyn, Frank Silverman Read and accepted.

Following Applications were Read: None

Grand Knight's Report: TY for the cards, fruit baskets, and visits. I was unaware of the vote for the tent. This got out of hand. After having a conversation with the member that donated the tent, we have lent it out & has been returned damaged or with parts missing. After this weekend we will no longer be lending our tent to anyone except for our carnival & any church requests.

Treasurer's Report: See Attached Document.

Following Communications were read: None

Following Bills were forwarded to Trustees for approval: Carl Carangelo \$42.40 November Business Meeting, 82.76 November Breakfast. Royal Printing \$16.00. English Company \$4.50 Chieppo Bus \$750.00

Financial Secretary Report: \$40.00 Dues We sent out 2 fruit baskets. 1 to Dan Sullivan, and Mike Duffy **Trustees Report:** Bills are in order & should be paid.

Following Committees reported: Membership: Community: Youth: No Report 1st Degree Wednesday November 15th 2nd & 3rd Degree: Nothing scheduled for our team Church: Deacon Ruiz undergoing exterior renovations. Would like some help from brothers with painting. Tomorrow the 8th grade is doing a memorial service. They are looking for volunteers to help setup. The churches around the green are donating their chairs for use. Silver Rose, a notice will be in this weekend's bulletin explaining the meaning. St George will have the rose here on December 6th. 7:00pm Mass Coffee Hour: November 12th, collected \$104.00 fee will donation. Fish Fry: We have 5 Charities that expressed interest in being beneficiaries for 2018. 3 we have done before, 2 of which had good turnouts, 1 was not so good. Dave Kane Show: February 3rd. 6:00-7:00 Social Hour, Show starts at 7:00 BYOB we provide setups. Carl will get tickets printed and ready for next meeting. Christmas Tree Lighting. December 1st.Halloween 197 paid 187 showed up. October 28th 2018. Foxwoods Bus Trip: 36 people went, we had a profit of \$590. Another trip will be in April. Joe would like to focus on the BINGO time slots, either Saturday/Sunday Morning/evening.

Report of the 4th Degree: 63 candidates took their 4th degree on October 15th. 208 for the banquet. Next exemplification will be April 22nd @ Our Lady of Mercy Church in Plainville.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business: High Hopes would like to borrow our Raffle Drum. Dick Holland made a motion 2nd by Vinny. Motion Passed. Bill Benzi Made a motion to move the dinner of December to 8:00 - 8:30, with the business meeting starting at 8:30pm. 2nd by Allyn Temple. Motion passed. Joe Nelly has been contacting inactive members. He would like help from other active brothers to contact inactive members to tell them what is going on, an hopefully they will participate in any upcoming events or social projects. Frank Silverman would like us to know that he is not going to Florida anymore, and wants to become active again. Dave Kelley said that there will be 90 newsletters that need to be mailed out for a cost of \$240,00. Dick Holland Made a motion to do this 1 mailing, 2nd by Mike Tufano. Motion passed. Allyn temple made a motion that we have a phone committee chaired by Joe Nelly. 2nd by Joe Nelly. Motion passed. We are having a membership drive on November 12th. Allyn will be meeting with the State Deputy & Membership Director, and will get back in touch with George with the logistics.

Insurance Agent Report: District Deputy Report:

Good of the Order:Don Mozzochi having surgery on friday to reverse illiostomy. PFN Chris Neuman Fighting CancerKnight of the Month:Rich FalconeFamily of the Month:Closing PrayerOffered & Adjournment:9:23pm

Submitted By: Kenneth Costello PGK Recording Secretary